
From:  "Arthur Orsini" <arthur@best.bc.ca> 
To: "Erica Phipps" <Ephipps@ccemtl.org> 
Date:  3/22/02 4:23PM 
Subject:  Re: Children's Health & 1.1 Assessing Impact at Congested Border 
 Crossings 
 
I am swamped with end of March reporting, but I wanted to let you know that 
I am very interested in the Children's Health 'Asthma' initiative 1.1 
...congested border crossings 
 
I have already spoken with someone from the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee from Whatcom county and we agree that this would be a great 
opportunity to train High School Students from White Rock BC and Blaine 
Washington to do some of the monitoring.  The American guy is so gung-ho 
that he's already got a meeting with the Blaine Principal. 
 
Now of course this is just our suggestion, but it may be the catalyst for 
them to get our off ramp program into their county.  (I was supposedto give 
a talk at the Bellingham library last October - but was not allowed across 
the border without a work permit....) 
 
I am also interested inthe video project, 6.1 - it also can connect with our 
work in high schools 
 
Arthur Orsini, off ramp program manager 
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